
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE December 9, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Adoption of Resolution Declaring the Result of the General Municipal 

Election Held on November 5, 2024 
  

Description Certification of election results and swearing in of elected members. 

Background and Analysis:  

A general municipal election was held in the City of Beaumont, on Tuesday, November 

5, 2024. This election was held for the purpose of electing two (2) City Council Members 

for a term of four years. The Riverside County Registrar of Voters conducted a 

consolidated election and has prepared a Certified Statement of Votes (Attachment B). 

The certificate states the following tally of votes: 

 

City Council Candidates: 

David Fenn  9,826 votes cast 

Jason L. Doyle 2,807 votes cast 

Joe Mathews  4,799 votes cast 

Julio Martinez III 12,673 votes cast 

Jessica Hedlund 3,673 votes cast 

 

By way of majority of votes, it is declared that the following candidates have been 

elected as members of the City Council: 

 

Julio Martinez III 

David Fenn 

 

City Council shall certify the above stated information by way of resolution (Attachment 

A). 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost of election services provided by the Riverside County Registrar of Voters is 

estimated to be $125,000 and has been accounted for in the FY 2024 budget. 



 

Recommended Action: 

Certify the given election results and waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A 

Resolution of the City Council of the City of Beaumont, California, Reciting the Fact of 

the General Municipal Election Held in Said City on November 5, 2024, Declaring the 

Result Thereof and Such Other Matters as are Provided by Law.” 

Attachments: 

A. Resolution 

B. Certified Statement of Votes 
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